## **ALEXANDRA MITU**

#### **Personal Statement:**

My current goal is to apply my knowledge and skills gained since the beginning of my degree course to start a career in game development. Ideally, I would like to further enhance my programming skills to become an experienced gameplay programmer. By pursuing this path, I am hoping to contribute to various game projects in the future by using my technical skills as well as thinking creatively.

## Work experience:

Store Assistant, Asda Stores Ltd., Bangor, Gwynedd, Wales:

(3rd of March 2019 – Present)

- ✓ Collaborating with a large team of colleagues to ensure that our daily tasks are complete.
- ✓ Ensuring that the department is always tidy.
- ✓ Reporting to the store manager any issues found during my shift.
- ✓ Dealing with customer queries and requests daily.

**Peer Guide Volunteering Activity** at Bangor University's School of Computer Science, Bangor, Gwynedd, Wales:

(September 2019 - September 2020)

- ✓ Welcoming new students to the University.
- Maintaining a friendly and relaxed atmosphere to help them feel at ease when starting their new journey.
- Ensuring that any issues my assigned students might have been facing were addressed.
- Reported to the peer guide coordinator any issues I did not have the ability to solve on my own. For example, updating a student's online details or adding them to a module.

Sales Assistant, The Sweet Tooth Company Ltd., London, UK:

(26th of February 2018 – 30th of August 2018)

- ✓ Listening carefully to the customers' needs and provide them with an appropriate solution.
- ✓ **Finding suitable approaches** to tasks such as introducing a new product or an offer to our customers.
- ✓ Training new staff.
- Oversaw the store operation while the appointed supervisor was away.
- ✓ Handling cash and card payments on a daily basis.

# Volunteering activities at Publisight Strategy S.R.L.:

(November 2016 - December 2017)

- ✓ Selling hand-made products at various markets and fairs.
- Organised products and achieved the most suitable way to display them to customers to increase sales.
- ✓ Keeping a record of items being sold and reporting directly to the manager.
- ✓ Helping customers find out more about the company and making product recommendations based on what they wished for.

## Skills:

Some key skills that I acquired throughout my university and work experience are communication, strategic planning, training, teamworking, time management and problem solving.

#### **Education:**

Bangor University (School of Computer Science), Bangor, Wales

(September 2018 – present)

1st class degree expected in BSc (Hons) Creative Technologies.

### **Personal Info**

#### Address:

45 Pen-Y-Wern, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4TS

#### Phone:

07904117243

#### E-mail:

alexandra\_mitu98@yahoo.com

### LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/alexandra -mitu98

## **Software Skills**

MS Office
Unity
Blender
Illustrator
Photoshop

## **Programming Languages**

## Languages

English (Fluent)

Romanian (Native)

Italian (Intermediate)